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CASE BACKGROUND 

The Commission's contract with MCI for the provision of relay 
service expires on May 31, 2000.' In the current contract, MCI has 
committed to handling, at a minimum, 95% of all Florida relay 
traffic at its Florida center. However, in order to minimize the 
impact of the contract transition on the users, MCI has requested 

At its January 11, 2000, Special Agenda the Commission voted to issue 
a letter of intent to award the next relay contract, beginning June 1, 2000, 
to Sprint; however, AT&T has filed a protest of that award. Staff anticipates 
filing a recommendation in February, 2000, recommending an interim provider 
for relay service. 
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that during the transition to a new provider, it be allowed to 
handle Florida calls at its other relay centers (Madison, WI, 
Holyoke, MA, and Riverbank, CA) as it deems necessary. This 
request constitutes a change in the contract and this 
recommendation addresses MCI’s request. (Attachment A is MCI’s 
January 5, 2000 letter.) 
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DISCUSSION OF ISSUES 

ISSUE 1: Should MCI's current contract be amended to eliminate the 
requirement that MCI handle at least 95% of Florida's relay 
traffic at its Florida center during the transition to a new relay 
provider? 

RECOMMENDATION: Yes, MCI's current contract should be amended to 

Florida's relay traffic at its Florida center. 

STAFF m?&YSIS: In the current contract, MCI has committed to 
handling at minimum, 95% of all Florida relay traffic at its 
Florida center. MCI's current contract expires on May 31, 2000. 
In order to minimize the impact of this transition on FRS users, 
MCI would like to transfer some or all of its Florida traffic to 
its other relay centers. Therefore, contrary to the current 
contract provision, less than 95% of all Florida traffic would be 
handled in Florida. Staff believes that this contract amendment is 
appropriate. Since MCI will no longer be providing this service 
(in Florida) after May 31, 2000 under its current contract, it is 
believed that the number of Communications Assistants (CAS) 
available to handle Florida traffic in its Miami center will 
decrease. Accordingly, this amendment would allow MCI the 
flexibility to use all its available resources and direct the 
traffic flow to available CAS at its other centers. While staff 
recommends the Commission approve this contract amendment to 
relieve MCI of its obligation to handle 95% of Florida's traffic in 
Florida, it should be made clear that all other standards in its 
contract remain in effect. 

eliminate the requirement that MCI handle at least 95% of 
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ISSUE 2: Should this docket be closed? 

RECOMMENDATION: No. 

STAFF ANALYSIS: Docket 960598-TP should remain open for the 
duration of the contract with MCI. 
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MCYWORL DCOM 

Attachment A 

489 Whltney Avenue, Suite 100 
Holvoke. M A  01040 
Voice413493 1152 
TTY 413 493 1103 

January 5,2000 

Mr. Richard Tudor 
Assistant Director 
Division of Telecommunications 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

VIA FACSIMILE AND OVERNIGHT CARRIER 

Subject: Contract Between the Florida Public Service Commission and MCI 
WorldCom, dated April 8,1997. 

Dear Richard: 

MCI WORLDCOM Communications, Inc. (formerly known as “MCI Telecommunications 
Corporation”) and the Florida hrblic Service Commission entered into the referenced Agreement 
for a telecommunications relay service (“Agreement”). The current term of the Agreement will 
expire on May 3 I, 2000 and it is our understanding that the RFP Evaluation Committee for the 
follow-on contract has made a recommendation that the FPSC award the follow-on contract to 
Sprint. It is MCI WorldCom’s experience that the transition process to a new provider begins 
almost immediately following the award announcement. 

MCI WorldCom wants to insure the best possible service to the users of the FRS during the 
remaining term of the current contract and the transition to the new provider. In order to minimize 
the impact of the contract transition on the FRS users and ensure a seamless transition to the new 
provider, MCI WorldCom plans to outflow calls to its other relay centers in Madison, WI, 
Holyoke, MA, and Riverbank, CA as it deems necessary during the transition period in order to 
maintain satisfactory service to consumers. This flexibility will enable MCI WorldCom to utilize 
all its available resources and to timely manage the traffic flow to available Communication 
Assistants within its network. It is part of the overall plan to provide the smoothest possible 
transition of service to the next provider. 

Please provide your comments, if any, to MCI WorldCom in written form by January I2,2000. 
Thank you very much for your time and consideration of this matter. 

T&+ Regional Account Manager 

MCI WorldCom Global Relay 

Cc: Jennifer L. Spade, Director, MCI WorldCom 
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